Western One stop virtual committee meeting March 12, 2024

Name Attendance Response

Dennis Williamson Meeting Organizer None

Gary Udouj Required Attendee Accepted

Heather Sanders Required Attendee Declined

Justin Smith Required Attendee Accepted

Rachel Mize Required Attendee Accepted

Tina Shores Required Attendee Declined

Agenda

Review and approve extension of OSO agreement

Adjourn

One-Stop Committee meeting minutes

Virtual meeting on 3/12/24 @ 1:30 pm

Rachel Mize called the meeting to order.

Committee members in attendance were Rachel Mize, Gary Udouj, and Justin Smith. Staff in attendance was Dennis Williamson.

- Rachel asked for a motion to approve the extension of the One Stop Operator agreement for another year. Gary made the motion and Justin seconded. No one had comments.
 Rachel called for the vote and the motion was approved unanimously. The committee will ask the board to ratify the approval at the next full board meeting.
- Rachel stated that OSO reporting was sent for review and asked if there were any questions.
- There was no further business so Rachel called the meeting adjourned.

Rachel Mize, committee chair

Date

3/19/24

This One-Stop Operator Agreement (Agreement) made effective on July 1, 2023, and executed between the Western Arkansas Workforce Development Board (WAWDB) and Eckerd Youth Alternatives, Inc. (Eckerd) who agrees to fill the role of One-Stop Operator.

I. Subaward Details

Subrecipient	Eckerd Youth Alternatives, Inc
FEIN	59-2551416
CDFA #/Federal grant #	23A55AY000032
Federal award date	6/12/2023
Subgrant award date	7/1/2023
Performance period	7/1/2023 to 6/30/2024

II. Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is to specify the roles and responsibilities of the One-Stop Operator as they relate to implementing, managing, and operating the One-Stop delivery system in the Western Arkansas Workforce Development Area (WAWDA) under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). The One-Stop Operator was selected through a competitive process by the WAWDB and agreed upon by the Local Chief Elected Official(s).

III. One-Stop Center Commitments

The One-Stop Operator will ensure that each comprehensive One-Stop Center and affiliate site operates in a manner that supports the operational policies and procedures of the Arkansas Workforce Development Board and of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 One-Stop required partnerships. The organizations operating at, or in association with the One-Stop Center, comprehensive or affiliate, sign a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining their commitments. The MOU, at a minimum, includes:

- 1. A description of services to be provided through the One-Stop delivery system including the way the services will be coordinated and delivered through the system.
- 2. Agreement on funding the costs of the service and operating costs of the system, including:
 - a. Funding of infrastructure costs of One-Stop Centers; and,
 - b. Funding of the shared services and operating costs of the One-Stop delivery system.
- 3. Methods for referring individuals between the One-Stop Operator and partners for appropriate services and activities.
- 4. Methods to ensure that the needs of workers, youth, and individuals with barriers to employment, including individuals with disabilities, are addressed in providing access to services, including access to technology and materials that are available through the One-Stop delivery system.
- 5. The duration of the MOU and procedures for amending it.
- 6. Assurances that each MOU will be reviewed annually, and if substantial changes have occurred, renewed, to ensure appropriate funding and delivery of services.

The MOU, infrastructure, and resource sharing agreement for each required partner organization, further defines the operational commitments.

IV. One-Stop Operator Role and Function

The One-Stop Operator will coordinate the service delivery of core and required one-stop partners and other partners working with the One-Stop Centers. This includes managing partner responsibilities in the comprehensive One-Stop Centers as defined in the MOU.

The MOU serves the key purpose of defining partner roles and focuses, in part, on the shaping of the local workforce system. This includes the sharing of resources, referral agreements, etc. In the end, the overall goal is to ensure efficiency within the Western Arkansas workforce delivery system.

WIOA was signed into law on July 22, 2014, and went into effect July 1, 2015. WIOA supersedes the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, and amends the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act, the Wagner-Peyser Act, and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

WIOA has two tiers of partners: Core Program Partners and Required Partners.

The Core Program Partners who are required to collaborate and participate in the One-Stop System include: WIOA Adult, Dislocated Workers, Youth; Wagner-Peyser labor exchange; Adult Education and Literacy; and Vocational Rehabilitation. Core Program Partners are in the common performance measures pool and must work closely together to achieve success.

Required Program Partners must participate in the MOU process and provide coordinated services with the comprehensive One-Stop Centers. Required Program Partners include the four Core Program Partners as well as: Career and Technical Education, Title V Older Americans, Job Corps, Native American Programs, Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers, Veterans, YouthBuild, Trade Act, Community Services Block Grant, HUD, Unemployment Compensation, Second Chance, and TANF. In the event any of the required partners do not have funding in the WAWDA, their participation is waived.

Providing businesses with the skilled workforce they need to compete in the global, regional, and local economies is central to Arkansas's vision in implementing the Federal Act. Arkansas's workforce system provides a talent pipeline through the establishment of partnerships between State and local entities, businesses, economic development, education, and community stakeholders. To ensure that the workforce system efficiently meets the needs of both the businesses and the jobseekers that it serves, Arkansas's workforce agencies have jointly developed the State's workforce plan with the intent that this vision is conducted in each of the local workforce development areas through their One-Stop Centers.

The One-Stop Operator has been chosen to facilitate the operation of the Western Arkansas workforce delivery system. This includes coordinating the delivery of services of one-stop partners and service providers, convening one-stop partner meetings on a regular basis including, at a minimum, all core partners and advising the Administrative Entity and WAWDB on partner operational challenges and successes.

In support of the MOU the One-Stop Operator responsibilities will also include:

 Coordinating seamless delivery and availability of services by workforce partners throughout the WAWDA including physical and electronic sites.

- Ensuring the MOU and Infrastructure agreements are implemented and updated.
- Managing hours of operation at the one-stop centers.
- Insuring customer flow, customer service, initial assessment, resource room usage, tracking, and referral processes are conducted as agreed upon in the MOU while working with system partners to eliminate or minimize duplication of services.
- Developing staff, cross-partner, and program training where applicable and within reason.
- Confirming one-stop partners adhere to the MOU and reporting procedures.
- Support and recommend continuous improvement responsive to customer needs and satisfaction assessment.
- Communicating WAWDB policies, procedures, and strategic objectives to all partners to ensure they are followed.
- Preparation for WAWDB quality reviews and compliance with the one-stop certification criteria at all one-stop centers.
- Ensuring common performance measures are communicated, tracked, and met.
- Reporting to the WAWDB on delivery system activities and outcomes.
- Identifying, researching, and reporting any ADA or WIOA compliance discrepancies at the one-stop centers to the WAWDB.
- Recruiting additional partners to participate in the delivery system and supportive services.
- Working in concert with the region's business outreach team on improving connections with local businesses to workforce services.
- Collaborating with partners in promoting workforce delivery system programs to local community-based organizations.
- Communicating job fairs, workshops, and other special projects to partners and regional stakeholders to ensure maximum participation and positive outcomes.

The One-Stop Operator will make available a written and verbal report on work accomplished and challenges encountered on a quarterly basis to the WAWDB along with an update on the budget versus expenditures for this Agreement. In addition, the One-Stop Operator will gather data for the WAWDB from the partners on a quarterly basis including: common measure information; tracking incoming clients; resource room usage; program specific referrals and co-enrollments as outlined in the MOU. The One-Stop Operator will be the point of contact regarding issues pertaining to customer complaints that are substantive to the required partners operating in the comprehensive and affiliate One-Stop Centers.

V. Term of Agreement

This One-Stop Operator Agreement commenced on July 1, 2023, and remains in full force and effect until June 30, 2024, or until the WAWDB withdraws their agreement. This Agreement may be renewed and extended, at the option of the WAWDB, for three (3) additional periods of twelve (12) months each upon the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Agreement including Federal award terms and conditions in attachment A. This Agreement will be available to all One-Stop Partners at its inception and at any time that it is changed or amended.

VI. Budget

For the period of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, the One-Stop Operator budget shall not exceed the submitted and agreed upon amount listed below on an annual basis. Subsequent years may be adjusted upon review and approval by the WAWDB. Budget changes in subsequent years must be included through a modification of this Agreement.

Detailed Annual Cost

Budget item	Amount basis	Costs
Salary	Approx. \$2,838.67 per month x 12	\$34,064.00
Fringe	Wages x 14.95%	\$5,091.00
Materials and supplies		\$968.00
Telephone/communications		\$900.00
Travel/mileage		\$2,236.00
Background screening	Annually	\$30.00
General Liability		\$725.00
Indirect cost	Fed approved cost rate 13.60%	\$5,986.00
Total proposed	Annual contract amount	\$50,000.00

VII. Compensation and Fee Guarantee

- A. Cost charged under this contract must be reasonable and necessary to conduct the required One-Stop Operator process. The cost must be allowable and allocable to the proper grants and cost categories.
- B. All duties of the One-Stop Operator as followed by Eckerd are programmatic, and therefore have no administrative costs. Eckerd will not perform purchasing, leasing, or other similar activities.
- C. Eckerd shall submit to the administrative entity a monthly itemized invoice for services rendered during the prior month prepared in such form and supported by such documents as the administrative entity may require. The administrative entity will pay the proper amounts due within the next State pay cycle after receipt of the invoice and any other required documentation.
- D. In the event of an objection to any or all the invoice the administrative entity will notify in writing (letter or electronic) Eckerd in an expedient manner.
- E. The compensation for this Agreement was negotiated in reliance on cost data supplied by Eckerd. The WAWDB can adjust the compensation by excluding any significant sum that the price was increased due to cost data submitted in the original proposal submitted by Eckerd was not accurate, complete, or current.

VIII. Funding

- A. The One-Stop Operator is a subrecipient of Federal funds and must follow the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR 200, including the contractual provisions in 2 CFR 200.326 and 2 CFR 2900.
- B. For-profit entities shall comply with all Federal regulations and procurement policies relating to the calculation and use of profits including 2 CFR 200.323.
- C. The WAWDA is generally funded by WIOA, other Federal and State grant funds. The Arkansas One-Stop Workforce centers are funded primarily by resource sharing agreements with infrastructure of said centers supported through the infrastructure agreement.

- D. This Agreement is subject to the One-Stop Operator's compliance with all terms and conditions required by the funding sources, applicable laws, rules, and regulations.
- E. This Agreement is contingent on the availability of funds, primarily WIOA Formula funds. This Agreement may be terminated, at the sole discretion of the WAWDB with ten (10) days written notice, in the event funding is discontinued or significantly reduced.
- F. Funds received by the One-Stop Operator related to this Agreement that are not expended during the term of this Agreement cannot be automatically carried over and expended in a subsequent year if the Agreement is extended beyond the original Agreement period. Carryover of any funds is an item that must be negotiated with the WAWDB or designated staff. If the expenditure of those funds in a subsequent year is not allowed, those funds will be deobligated.
- G. The One-Stop Operator agrees that any costs that are already allocated to other sources may not be included in the cost of the Agreement or submitted to the administrative entity for payment in connection to this Agreement. The One-Stop Operator must inform the WAWDB if the One-Stop Operator applies for or receives funds that affect the cost or performance of work under this Agreement and how the One-Stop Operator intends to allocate those funds. The One-Stop Operator agrees to comply with 20 CFR 680.230 in the coordination of WIOA training funds with other grant sources.

IX. Compliance and Performance

Pursuant to performing the services required under WIOA and this Agreement, the One-Stop Operator shall assign qualified personnel and perform such services in accordance with the standards, skills, diligence, and quality control/quality assurance measures expected of the profession when performing these services. The One-Stop Operator is hereby notified that the WAWDB will rely upon the accuracy, competence, and completeness of the One-Stop Operator's services. Further, the One-Stop Operator shall always comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, statutes, rules, and regulations, as may be amended throughout the term of this Agreement, including but not limited to WIOA.

All parties of this Agreement agree to abide by all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations regarding confidential information including Personally Identifiable Information (PII) such as but not limited to 20 CFR 603, 45 CFR 205.50, 20 USC 1232 g, 34 CFR 99 and 361.28. In fulfilling the respective responsibilities each party shall respect and abide by the confidentiality policies and legal requirements of the other party. "Confidential Information" means all material and information, written or oral, received by the parties herein developed, produced, or obtained in connection with the performance of services under this Agreement. Confidential information shall include, but not limited to, samples, substances, and other materials, conversations, correspondence, records, notes, reports, plans, drawings, specifications and other documents in draft or final form, including documentation or data relating to results of any investigation, testing, sampling in laboratory or other analysis, and all conclusions, interpretations, recommendations and/or comments relating thereto. Each party of this Agreement will ensure that the collection and use of any information, systems, or records that contain PII, and other personal or confidential information will be limited to purposes that support the programs and activities described in this Agreement and will comply with applicable law.

The One-Stop Operator shall establish internal controls to ensure its practices, and the operation of the WAWDA workforce delivery system, including physical centers, are in accordance with all

applicable laws, regulations, procedures, and this Agreement. Further Eckerd, its separate member entities, collective officers, board members, and employees must as the One-Stop Operator in WAWDA disclose any actual or potential conflicts of interest arising from the relationships of the One-Stop Operator with training service providers or other service providers including, but not limited to, career services providers.

The One-Stop Operator represents that it is fully certified, pursuant to the extent required by law, experienced and properly qualified to perform the services provided in this Agreement. The One-Stop Operator commits it is properly permitted, equipped, organized, and financed to perform these services.

The One-Stop Operator will maintain all applicable insurance including, but not limited to, commercial general liability insurance in an amount not less than one million (\$1,000,000) dollars, motor vehicle insurance, worker compensation insurance, professional liability insurance (if applicable), and any other insurance or bonding required by law. Upon request, the One-Stop Operator shall provide the administrative entity, at the request of the WAWDB, with proof of the existence of insurance.

X. Assignment

The One-Stop Operator shall not assign any of its rights, interests or obligations or subcontract any of the services to be performed under this Agreement without prior written consent of the WAWDB. Any such subcontract, assignment, transfer, conveyance, or other disposition without prior written consent shall be void and any services provided as such will not be compensated. Any subcontract or assignment properly consented to by the WAWDB shall be subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Failure of the One-Stop Operator to obtain required consent to any assignment, shall be grounds for termination with cause, at the discretion of the WAWDB and if so terminated, the WAWDB shall be relieved and discharged of further liability and obligation to the One-Stop Operator, its assignees or transferees and all compensation that may be due under this Agreement shall be forfeited to the WAWDA except as may be necessary to pay the One-Stop Operator's employees for past services.

XI. Indemnification

The One-Stop Operator is liable for its, its employees, agents, volunteers, subcontractors, or representatives' actions in connection with this Agreement. The One-Stop Operator agrees to indemnify and hold harmless USDOL, the State of Arkansas, Local elected officials, the WAWDB, officers, representatives, staff and agents of these entities against and from any claims, including any negligent act or omission, misuse of funds, audit exceptions, demands, costs, expenses, damages, liability, judgement, fines, penalties of any nature including reasonable attorney fees in defense of the WAWDB arising from this Agreement. The One-Stop Operator will obtain an errors and omission policy that further indemnifies the WAWDB, local elected officials and their agents from any disallowed costs from all sources of funding. The One-Stop Operator is solely responsible for any deductible payments required of such insurance.

XII. Publicity

Prior written approval from the WAWDB is required before the One-Stop Operator, its officers, partners, employees, agents, contractors, assignees, or other representatives may, at any time, during or after completion or termination of this Agreement, make any statement to the media or issue material for publication bearing on the services performed or data collected in connection with this Agreement.

XIII. Dispute Resolution

WIOA One-Stop partners, at times, may have a disagreement about some matter with a One-Stop Operator that falls outside the scope of the MOU and that they are unable to resolve. In this case, they can document the issue and efforts they have made to resolve it and submit the documentation to the administrative entity to present to the WAWDB Executive Committee who will issue a written recommendation for resolving the issue within thirty (30) days. In the event the recommendation from the Executive Committee does not resolve the dispute, the documentation of the issue and the efforts made to resolve it will be referred to the Arkansas State Workforce Development Board to resolve the issue on behalf of the Governor or to the Governor.

During any such event the parties shall continue perform the duties of this Agreement unless directed the WAWDB, agents of the State of Arkansas, or USDOL, the situation requires an emergency suspension, or the parties mutually agree to suspend this Agreement.

Any legal action brought in relation to this Agreement will be brought before the Arkansas County District or U.S. District court for the appropriate district of Arkansas.

XIV. Amendment

This Agreement may be amended at any time by written, signed consent of the parties. Amendments shall be mandatory if, and as, directed by any Federal or State requirements.

XV. Severability

Should any part of the Agreement be invalid, illegal, or incapable of being enforced, such term shall be excluded to the extent of such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability; the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

XVI. Records and Monitoring

The One-Stop Operator will maintain all relevant financial, statistical, and supporting documentation pertinent to this agreement. The One-Stop Operator must preserve these records and documentation make them available to the USDOL, Arkansas Division of Workforce Services, the WAWDB, Grantors or any of their authorized representatives and their agents for a period of five (5) years after the date of final closeout of this Agreement or as required by law. In the event of an audit or monitoring finding, all records will be kept by the One-Stop Operator until the audit is resolved. If the One-Stop Operator is unable to retain the required documentation for the period specified, the One-Stop Operator will transfer the records to the WAWDB or designated agent. Access to records related to funding and operation of the One-Stop operation must be made available to the aforementioned entities after reasonable notification, at any time during normal business hours, and as often as deemed necessary. These records are to be maintained in

an orderly, organized and readily available format. Denying access to documents, files, and related information as requested will be sufficient cause for immediate termination of this agreement.

The One-Stop Operator will allow the WAWDB, Arkansas Division of Workforce Services, USDOL, any of their authorized representatives, or others with statutory audit rights to audit or monitor the One-Stop Operator's records related to this Agreement. Records must be made available for the duration of this Agreement plus five (5) years after the final payment date of this Agreement. Audit and monitoring reviews will be conducted after reasonable advance notice at any time during normal business hours and as often as the WAWDB or authorized parties deem necessary. Auditors and monitors are authorized to examine and make excerpts and transcripts from any of the One-Stop Operator's records or documents pertinent to the terms of this Agreement. Interviews by agents of the aforementioned entities may require interviews of the One-Stop Operator's staff during review processes. Once received or available to the WAWDB results will be provided to the One-Stop Operator following all audits and monitoring if not directly reported to the One-Stop Operator. If an audit or monitoring report results in a determination that the One-Stop Operator has expended funds on disallowed costs, the One-Stop Operator will reimburse the WAWDA in full for all such costs. The full amount of all disallowed cost must be repaid within thirty (30) days from the receipt of the request for payment unless other terms are consented in writing by the WAWDB.

The WAWDB policy on local monitoring governs monitoring conducted by the WAWDB staff.

Findings related to the One-Stop Operator's performance under this Agreement will be addressed in accordance with the WAWDB policy on local monitoring. The WAWDB or staff will provide technical assistance to the One-Stop Operator in correcting deficiencies noted in monitoring or audits of the One-Stop Operator's records or practices. The WAWDB will conduct follow-up visits to review deficiencies and assess efforts made to correct them. If noted deficiencies persist the WAWDB may terminate this Agreement.

All governmental and non-profit organizations must follow the audit requirements of OMB Uniform Guidance. Commercial organizations that are subrecipients under WIOA title I and expend more than the minimum level (\$750,000) specified in OMB Uniform Guidance must have either an organization wide audit conducted in accordance with OMB Uniform Guidance or a program specific financial and compliance audit.

XVII. Termination

Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing written notice to the other party thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination.

<u>Termination for Cause</u>: The WAWDB may terminate the Agreement, if after following the provisions set forth in this Agreement, it determines that the One-Stop Operator has failed in the performance of the covenants and obligations of the Agreement. The WAWDB shall notify the One-Stop Operator in writing of the termination and reasons for the termination, together with the effective date.

<u>Termination for Convenience</u>: Either party may, without cause, at any time during the term of this Agreement, terminate this Agreement by giving a written notice of its intention to terminate

the Agreement upon a specific date. If the party giving the termination notice does not withdraw the notice in writing, this Agreement shall terminate on the date specified upon expiration of a thirty (30) day period from the date of the letter.

XVIII. Notices

Notices or payment required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given either by personal delivery, mail, or email. Notice shall be considered received: if by personal delivery, actual receipt; if by mail, upon deposit with the United States Postal Service; if by email, upon sending.

Notice or payment shall be delivered to the following party and address:

- The WAWDB
 Dennis Williamson
 1109 S 16th St, Fort Smith, AR 72901
 <u>dwilliamson@wapdd.org</u>
 479-785-2651
- Eckerd Youth Alternatives, Inc. Ryan Salzer
 100 N Starcrest Dr., Clearwater, FL 33765 <u>isalzer@eckerd.org</u>
 727-219-3893

The authorized recipient and/or address may be changed upon proper notice given to the other party under the terms of this provision.

XIX. Authority

The undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the parties. The undersigned entities bind themselves to the performance of this Agreement. It is understood that this Agreement shall not become effective until executed by both Parties involved.

Rachel Mize

Board Chair

WAWDB

6127/23

D-1-

Randall Luecke

Chief Financial Officer

Eckerd

9

June 30, 2023

Date

Western Arkansas Planning and Development District WIOA Youth, Adult, AND Dislocated Worker Subgrant Agreement Last Updated/Published PY22.FY23

Signatory information: By signing below, the subgrantee agrees to the terms and conditions of this subgrant agreement, including all applicable assurances and certifications, on behalf of their agency indicated below. In addition, the subgrantee's expenditure of any funds properly granted hereunder constitutes acceptance of the award, including any new or additional terms and conditions as may be attached hereto.

Authorized signature of subgrantee	
Randall Luecke, Chief Financial Officer Name and Title	
Eckerd Youth Alternatives, Inc	
Subgrantee agency name	
RavdalllWTueche	
Signature	
June 30, 2023	
Date	

		Jan
1	Operations Management	
95%	Target: Achieve a 95% or higher on-time opening and closing rate monthly. Excluding Acts of God	
2	Facilities Management	
90%	Target: Resolve 90% of reported facility issues within 48 hours.	
3	Service Delivery	
85%	Target: Achieve a satisfaction rating of 85% or higher on communication effectiveness.	
4	Partnership Coordination	
2	Target: Implement at least 2 collaborative projects or initiatives per quarter.	
5	Staff Training and Development	
80%	Target: Achieve a staff training completion rate of 90% or higher Quarterly.	
6	Outreach and Recruitment	
5%	Target: Increase the number of new WIOA eligible customers reached by 5% each quarter.	
7	Performance Measurement and Reporting	
1	Target: Meet or exceed performance targets for common measures outlined in the MOU quarterly.	
8	Compliance and Quality Assurance	
95%	Target: Achieve 95% compliance with certification criteria annually.	
9	Continuous Improvement and Customer Satisfaction	
85%	Target: Achieve a satisfaction rating of 85% or higher quarterly.	
10	Professional Development	
90%	Target: Ensure at least 90% of staff attend professional development trainings annually.	
11	Policy and Agreement Management	
80%	Target: Achieve 80% adherence to MOU and agreements annually. 9 out 11 must be meet to hit 80%	0%
	Total	0
11.1	AJC Staff Cross Training	

11.2	Applicable Career Services			
	Applicable Career Services			
11.3	Effective Communication			
11.4	Joint Planning, Policy Development, and System Design			
11.5	Joint Mission, Vision, Goals, Strategies, and Performance Measures			
	Design and Use of Common Intake, Assessments, Referral, and Case			
11.6	Management Processes			
	Common and/or Linked Data Management Systems/Data Sharing			
11.7	Methods			
11.8	Leveraging of resources - Public/Private			
11.9	Continuous Improvement - Boost Outcomes & Increase Customer			
11.9	Satisfaction			
11.10	Partner/Operations Meeting Participation			
11.11	Referrals			
12	Compliance Monitoring			
1	Target: Identify and report all compliance discrepancies.			
13	Document Management			
13				
100%	Target: Achieve 100% compliance with document retention			
	requirements annually.			
14	Legal and Risk Management			
1	Target: Renew all certifications and permits before expiration dates.			

Measures were derived from the OSO Checklist and MOU.

Feb N	March	April	May	June	July
0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
0	0	0	0	0	0

NEWDB Submitted Cumulative Performance				
Contractual Performance Measures	Goal	Ending 03/31/2024	Ending 06/30/2024	
Partner Meetings	1/2/3/4	03/31/2024	00/30/2024	
AJC Cross Training	3/6/9/12	0		
New Efficiencies	1/2/3/4			
Customer Satisfaction Surveys	50/100/150/200	0		
Outreach Businesses	1/2/3/4	1		

	Submitted Percentage of Goal			
		Ending	Ending	
Contractual Performance Measures	Goal	03/31/2024	06/30/2024	
Partner Meetings	1/2/3/4	0.00%	0.00%	
AJC Cross Training	3/6/9/12	0.00%	0.00%	
New Efficiencies	1/2/3/4	0.00%	0.00%	
Customer Satisfaction Surveys	50/100/150/200	0.00%	0.00%	
Outreach Businesses	1/2/3/4	100.00%	0.00%	